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Marguerite McLean

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Badders, Russell A. {(Beggs & Lane); Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane}; Stone, Jeff A.

Attachments: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving responses to Staff's Sixth Request for Production of Documents. pdf

A. sfSusan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231
sdriteno@southernco.com

B. Docket No.110138-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 3 pages

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Serving responses to Staff’s
Sixth Request for Production of Documents
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Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Flace
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Flonda 32520-0781

d Regulatory Manager
and Requlatory Manag Tei 850.444 6231

Fax B50.444 6026
SDRITENC@southernco.com

GULF A
POWER

A SOUTHEAN COMPANY

September 16, 2011

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:
Re: Docket No. 110138-El
Enclosed is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving responses to Staff's Sixth

Regquest for Production of Documents (Nos. 20-23), submitted by electronic mail
in the above-referenced docket.

Singerely,

nbm
Enclosures

cc: Beggs & Lans
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
DOCUMENT NO. DATE
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for increase in ) Docket No. 110138-El
rates by Gulf Power Company )
) Date Filed: September 16, 2011

GULF POWER COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S SIXTH REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF
DOCUMENTS (NOS. 20-23).
GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Gulf”, or “the Company”), by and
through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company’s
responses to Staff's Sixth Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 20-23) by

electronic mail to Martha F. Barrera, Attorney.

Respectfully submitted the 16" day of September, 2011,

N
JEFFREY ANSTONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE
P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32531-2950
(B50) 432-2451
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Petition for increase in Rates
by Gulf Power Company

Docket No. 110138-El

e T i

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail the 16" day of

September, 2011, on the following:

Office of Public Counsel
J. R. Kelly/Joseph A. McGlothlin/Erik
¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Strest,

Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32383-1400
meglothlin.joseph @ leg,state.fl.us
merchant tricia@ leqg.state.fl.us

Caroline Klancke

Keino Young

Martha Barrera

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahasses, FL 32399-0850
mbarrera @ te fl.

cklancke @psc.state fl.us

kyoung @psc.siate.fl us

Florida Retail Federation
227 South Adams Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Gunster Law Firm Florida tndustrial Power
Charles A. Guyton Users Group

215 S. Monroe St., Vicki G. Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle,
Suite 618 Jr.

Tallahassee, FL 32301 c/o Keefe Law Firm

cguyton @gunster.com 118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

vkaufman @ kagmlaw.com

Richard Melson Young Law Firm

705 Piedmont Drive Robert Scheiffel Wright/dohn T.

Tallahassee, FL 32312 La Via,

rick @ rmelsonlaw.com 225 South Adams St, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
swright @ yvlaw.net

Federal Executive Agencies

c/o Major Christopher C.

Thompson

Ms. Karen White

AFLOAJJACL-ULFSC

138 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall Air Force Base,

Florida 32403

chris.thompson.2 @tyndall. af. mil
karen.white @ tyndalt.af. mil

JEFFREY A.€TGNE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFiN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. ©. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




